

To: Kathy Haley[Kathy.Haley@metrolinx.com]
From: Gary McNeil
Sent: Wed 6/29/2011 4:20:56 PM
Subject: Fw: ARL - items with a mid Aug deliverable

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Bert Peverini
To: Gary McNeil; Greg Percy
Cc: Daniel Haufschild; Jeff Bateman; Elana Horowitz; Allison Collins
Sent: Wed Jun 29 12:17:07 2011
Subject: ARL - items with a mid Aug deliverable

Gary/Greg: I've sent out invitations a few minutes ago to an ARL meeting for the 21st July

Its purpose will be to recap ARL items with a mid Aug deliverable:

- 1) Ridership projections
- 2) Fleet sizing re initial vehicle order:
 - minimum in service fleet size
 - maintenance spares
 - buffer for risk mitigation
- 3) ARL Spur: partial single track vs a full double track configuration

I was not quite sure how many people should be present. Thus far it concentrates on Rail Operations and includes Daryl B. Should I include:

- others that were at the 7 April meeting: Grant Ballie Mike Wolczyk, & Paul Finnerty?
- the New President of ARL?

BertP